

Annex 17

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 26 July 2024 15:39
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team
OPCV
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]; Trial Chamber VI
Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Extension of time limit for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-818-Conf

Dear Parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the 'Prosecution request for in-court protective measures for Witness P-1563' (ICC-01/14-01/21-818-Conf).

In light of the fact that the recess is about to commence and that the Chamber considers this to be a non-urgent filing, the Chamber accordingly extends the time limit for any responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-818-Conf to 23 August 2024.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI